Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 10:31 AM

To: ‘Monica Chung'’; SUR

Subject: RE: TP SGU6999K DOA 10/11/18 Our Ref: 584416

Dear Monica,
We have submitted our to CNB.

Kindly refer to OIC MUHAMMAD HAFIZ ,their ref: HOMCNBEPO18301094

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 11:25 AM

To: 'Monica Chung' <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP SGU6999K DOA 10/11/18 Our Ref: 584416

Dear Monica,
Thank you for the email.

Please note that Catherine Chong is no longer with our organisation.

Dear Veron,

Please assist. Your Ref: CS/CNB18021136/Avbe2

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 8:52 AM




To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TP SGU6999K DOA 10/11/18 Our Ref: 584416

Dear Catherine,

We would like to purchase the survey report for SGU6999K.
Please let us know how much is it.

Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com
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